

JOSUE GENES C. REGATUNA

Mobile No.: **050 9356633** Email: **joshregatuna@gmail.com**

CAREER OBJECTIVE

To obtain a dynamic job in a department that rewards positive results, hard work, loyalty, and dependability in a team environment. Be an effective quality service provider in a customer-focused industry that provides an ambiance for personal and career growth.

PROFILE

Engineering Degree holder with more than 14 years' experience in the field of maintenance and construction in Middle East refineries Companies, telecommunications, gas plant and power plant. Working as Supervisor and as a technician in instrument installation and calibration of gas detection system, auxiliaries such as FDAS system, CCTV's, LAN, and PA systems. Highly capable to conduct inspection and commissioning for communication system, instrumentation and electrical works based on standards.

TECHNICAL SKILLS

*Knowledgeable in different Electrical and Electronics Application Assembly, Maintenance & Motor control. *Computer literate (MS Word, Excel, PowerPoint), CCTV System, Access Control System, Security System

WORK EXPERIENCES

EMIRATES DISTRICT COOLING (EMICOOL) LLC Feb. 2021 – Present Plant Operator Dubai, U.A.E.

- Reporting to Operation and Maintenance Engineer.
- Operate the whole District Cooling plant equipment and subassemblies efficiently.
- Carry out and prepare daily activity reports on daily basis and submit to Plant Operation and Maintenance Engineer.
- Taking the readings, parameters and records required for the plant.
- Investigate and take preventive measure for all equipment to ensure zero tripping.
- Operate and maintain the whole RO plant and sub-assemblies efficiently.
- Coordination and direct supervision with in-house maintenance and contractors in the plant to ensure that all tasks are in line with safety procedures, and their activities must be completed without safety issues.
- Established teamwork with my fellow operator, discussed the changes in operation, conduct proper handling over and coordination to the incoming duty operator with regards to the current plant situation, instructions, previous activities, incidences, and including the pending works of contractors and inhouse maintenance team.
- Strictly complying with Safety Regulation and Environment Laws.
- Maintain cleanliness of the plant.
- Adhere strictly to all the norms as laid down in safety procedures.

LOOTAH BRITISH-COLOMBIA GAS LLC. Industrial Maintenance Supervisor

June 2014 – Sept. 2020 Dubai, U.A.E.

- Reporting to Managers.
- Monitoring the technicians on their emergency call outs from gas clients, tenants and customers based on calls received by the call center department.
- Install gas systems with fully equipped gas safety devices like safety gas regulators, pressure indicators solenoid valves, gas meters, manual valves, gas sensors and gas meters to the domestic, business and in distribution.
- Conduct safety inspection, pipeline patrolling and commissioning newly hand-over projects.
- Perform preventive and corrective maintenance to the gas systems.
- Supervising field rectification activities done by contractors in the site.
- Support continuous improvement by sending feedback and suggestions for improvements through the line manager
- Preparing work permits for scheduled routine sites inspection and submits daily report of work completion and job orders.

EMIRATES TELECOM. COMPANY (ETISALAT) Nov. 2010 - May 2014 Supervisor Dubai, U.A.E.

- Reporting to Area Manager.
- Operating the BMS system in the Building Control Room.
- Supervising the Technicians and implementing the flow of maintenance process.
- Inspection and snagging of New Sites.
- Liaison with contractors for Out-source maintenance contract.
- Complying with safety and statutory requirements in HSE.
- Revision and evaluation of on-going projects.

EDUCATION / TRAININGS

Certified Passed in LEVEL 2 Emergency First Aider at Home and at Work

Conducted by (ITAC) INSPECTION TRAINING AUDIT & CERTIFICATION Dubai, UAE 29 September 2021

Certified Passed in the Assessment of Fire and Safety Training

Conducted by (ITAC) INSPECTION TRAINING AUDIT & CERTIFICATION Dubai, UAE 24 September 2021

Certified Passed in HABC Level 2 Assessment in Emergency First Aid at Work (QCF)

Highfield Awarding Body for Compliance VALPAS SAFETY SERVICES Dubai, UAE 05 December 2014

Certified NC II – Training for Instrument Calibration and Control Process

MECHATRONICS TECHNOLOGICAL CORPORATION Manila, Philippines 18 June 2010

Certified Electrical Technician

Training & Upgrading Skills EXEC. TECH'L. CONSULTANTS TRADE TEST & TRAINING CENTER Manila, Philippines 18 February 2008

Ericson Network Communication (MD110)

Conducted by: Telefonicka Inc. and STEAG – State Power Inc. Manila, Philippines 13 March 2006

Communication Navigation & Surveillance / Air Traffic Mngt.

Manila, Philippines 22 Sept. 2001

Bachelor of Science in Electronic and Communication Engineering

LICEO DE CAGAYAN UNIVERSITY Cagayan de Oro City, Philippines Year Graduated: 2004

- Preventive Maintenance Planning and Implementation for UPS System, ECBS System, Intercom, fuel handling system, electric generators, building security/management and specialized system.
- Monitoring and Follow-up Jobs Progress.
- Attending callouts if there are GSM sites having AC/DC power and fire alarms. And, maintaining AC supply and rectifying GSM sites all over Dubai region.

TECNIMONT MAIRE PVT. LTD. Feb. 2008 - March 2010 Foreman Cum Instrument Technician Jubail, KSA & Abu Dhabi, UAE

- Leads the work safety and quality based on its standards.
- Performs pre-commissioning in all instruments like pressure transmitter, level transmitter, flow transmitter, valves, temperature transmitter and controllers from the field to substation under the supervision of Italian management.
- Conducts loop-checking of all instruments such as pneumatic and current signal at the field to the DCS under the supervision of Italian technicians.
- Installing instruments and calibrating it according to the desired ranges and settings.
- Installing of conduits, supports, cable trays of lightings and instruments as well as the cable pulling.
- Installing of cathodic protection, earthing, and public address systems.
- Terminating and Glanding of cables of instruments to the junction boxes and lighting system.
- Assist the inspector in conducting an inspection together with the client's witness.

PERSONAL DATA

Birth Date : Dec. 12, 1980

Status : Married Nationality : Filipino

Visa Status : Employment

UAE Driving License:

√ #1909646 (LMV)

References available upon request.